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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reagan-Bush '84
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson

MUR 1843

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 2,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1843:

1. Find no reason to believe that
the Reagan-Bush '84 Committee
and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 438(a)(4).

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letters
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed December 27, 1984.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date S Marjorie W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-28-84, 11:44
12-28-84, 2:00

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

Jumy 4, 1985

Kr. James J. Butler
315 Asbury Avenue
National Park, Niew Jersey 08063

Re: MDR 1843

Dear r. Butler:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated November 5, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the Information provided in your complaint and

4q- information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

o 1971, as amended (8the Act*) has been committed, Accordingly,
the Comission has decided to close the file in this atter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek

N judicial review of the Comamission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

co complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

CSincerely,

nCharles N. Steele
General Counsel

By tt r
Associate Ge el

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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In the Matter of )

Reagan-Bush '84 ) mUR, 43-v : 4
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, ))

Treasurer )
)

I. SA?3T OF THE CASE

On November 5, 1984, the Federal Election Commission (the

OFECO or "Commission") received a complaint from

Mr. James J. Butler alleging that the Reagan-Bush '84 Comittee

("Committee" or "Reagan-Bush*) secured the names and addresses of

3 a membership group called the United American Indians of Delaware

- Valley, (OUAIDVO) through some unspecified, illegal means.

0Mr. Butler says he is a member of the UAIDV. No specific section

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
V)

"Act") or Commission's Regulations is allegedly violated.

In accord with a fourteen day extension of time given in

Cwhich to file, the Reagan-Bush '84 Committee's answer to this

Ln complaint was received by the Commission on December 12, 1984.

co II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 438(a)(4) of Title 2, United States Code, provides

that "information copied from . . . reports or statement [on file

with the Commission] may not be sold or used by any person for

the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial

purposes. .... "
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Mir. Butler essential aruota ecueh wr,

kequested Ibtro vS a iling frowthe Reagan-Du80 4

Capign: Xth#.ic Voter Divisin(taa-uh, ~ .#~

by asserting,; that the, membezaip list Qf the PA10V Is" V4aiaible

to any POLitical & organization .'and, yet, AT-f the

group received the same literature from Re -0an**Buih '84.c -klr

Butler does not say whether he or any other meoers of te goup'

ever contributed to a federal candidate amounts totaling in

excess of $200, thus requiring that candidate to itemize6 any, suich

contributions in FEC reports.

Evidence of contributions by Mr. Butler or any other member

of the UAIDV, or the UAIDV as an entity,, to federal candio0ates,

would support a reason to believe finding that a violation of

2 U.sXc. 5 438(a) (4) occurred by Reagan-Bush acquiring such names

from FEC reports. Commission records,, however, do not indicate

that Mr. Butler or the UAIDV made any contribution, at least, not

in excess of $500--the computer entry threshold. A search of the

Commission's 1983-1984 data base, using the *GO index,

(Attachment 3, pages 13 to 25) discloses 123 contributors named

Butler. Only seven of those persons are named Jim, James or "J."

and none of the seven are located in Delaware or New Jersey - Mr.

Butler's address (Id. at 17, 18). A search of the same data

base, using the Commission computer program that searches for a

particular *Textu disclosed no entry for the "United American

Indians of Delaware Valley." It is still possible that

C

Ln

Co
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Mr. Butler and other members of the UAIDV or the UAIDV itself

contributed between $200 and $500 to a federal candidate and are

itemized in some report on file with the Commission while not

being entered into the Commission's data base for purposes of the

*GO index. Thus# the potential exists for gleaning Mr. Butler's

name from reports on file pursuant to the Act.

This office believes, however, that the Reagan-Bush response

rebuts Mr. Butler's allegations and this matter should be

dismissed.

The Reagan-Bush Committee presents evidence by way of

document and affidavit which tends to show that Reagan-Bush
C

obtained Mr. Butler's name from a postcard mailed to the

Committee containing Mr. Butler's name and address.

- By affidavit, Mr. George Salem, Executive Director of Ethnic

in Voters for Reagan-Bush '84, says that as part of the Committee's

o Ethnic Voter Support Program, postcards (Attachment 1 page 9)

17 were distributed to volunteers who in turn distributed them to

ethnic voters who had indicated that they supported the
in

Go President's re-election effort." Mr. Salem says that such a card

Owas apparently completed by one James Butler . . . and mailed to

Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters. m Mr. Salem further says that the

Committee never used any ethnic voter mailing list that was "not

compiled by Reagan-Bush '84 or leased or 1) purchased from the

lawful owner" of a list.

The postcard in question bears Mr. Butler's typed name and

address. The postcard also indicates that Mr. Butler was
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"recruited by" one Albert E. Schucker. Only the informational

side of the postcard and not the address side presumably bearing

a postmark, was submitted by Reagan-Bush. Mr. Butler has not

signed the postcard and Reagan-Bush has neither acknowledged nor

denied the agency of Mr. Schucker. Reagan-Bush also argues that

the mere receipt of a mailing cannot support a "reason to

believe" finding that Reagan-Bush converted a mailing list.

"Conversion" or an assumption and exercise of ownership rights

over the UAIDV mailing list is not an issue within the

Commission's jurisdiction. The impermissible sale or use of

3 names on file with the Commission under 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) is

the issue raised by Mr. Butler's asserted facts.
CM

In light of the Reagan-Bush denial that it obtained

Mr. Butler's name from any ethnic voter mailing list, the Reagan-

o Bush assertion that it received a postcard from Mr. Butler

containing his name and address and the above discussion about

Commission records, the General Counsel's office recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that the Reagan-Bush '84
Go

Committee and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4) and close this file.

Reagan-Bush also argues that this complaint should be

dismissed as technically insufficient for not being sworn to as

required under 11 C.F.R. S 111.4(b)(2). (Attachment 1, page 4,

n. 1.) This contention apparently overlooks the statement seen

above the signature of Robert F. Clayton, a notary public in New

Jersey, that says "sworn to and notarized by me on this 1st day
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of Nov. 1984." (Attachment 2 page 12.) This office considers

such jurats sufficient to comply with 11 C.F.R. S 111.4(b)(2).

III -RC NDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Reagan-Bush '84 Committee
and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 438(a) (4).

2. Close the File.

3. Approve and send the attached letters.

C3 Date

Charles N. S eele
General Coun 1

Ke neth A. Gros1K(
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Reagan-Bush Response
2. Complaint
3. "GO Index
4. Letter to Complainant (1)
5. Letter to Respondent (1)



The President's Authorized Campaign Committee

December 12, 1984

By Messenger

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, t.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Re: MUR 1843

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find the Response of Reagan-Bush '84 and
its Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan Jackson to the complaint filed
with the Commission in the above-captioned matter.

Sincerely,7)j
Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

RER/cs
Enclosure

-) C It P 0 A

440 First Street N.W., Washington. D.C. 20001 (202)383-1984
Paid for by Reagan Bush '84: Paul Laxalt. Chairman: Angela N BuchananJackson. Trrasurer

N



BEFORE ME
MFDERAL ELECTIGI O4ISSION

Pet£fioner, MIII 1843

v. RE : OE OF REAGAN-BUSH '84
AND ITS M SURE1, ANGELA M.
BUCHANAN JACKSON.

REAGAN-4JS '84 et al.,

Iespondents.

Introduction

On November 5, 1984, Petitioner, James Butler, filed a

.- complaint with the Federal Election Commission ("Commission")

-- wherein he alleged that Reagan-Bush '84 illegally secured the

4names and addresses of the membership of the United American

TIn ians of Delaware Valley ("UAIDV"). Butler purports to be a
In

memb*er of UAIDV. Although Petitioner's signature was notarized,
0

the complaint was not sworn to, as required by the Comr.,ission's

o Pegillations. Nevertheless, the C.mmission, on Novehrier 9, 1984,

LI notified !g-ir-Push '84 and its Treasurer, Angela M. Euchwjnan

cc ,,Jkson .,at it had received a ccmplaint "wh0 ich alleges that

P'n-Dush '84 and you, its tro.-surer may have violated certain

,actions of the Federal Election Cmpign Act of 1971, as anended

("th. Act') "

In his complaint Petitioner alloged that tbe UAIDV mailing

list ust I-eve been illeally ,:cured by Reagen-Bush '84, because

Petition,r received Re,gal,--1hish '84 na1ign iaterial ind

according to Fetitioner "I ove ,-;ede no request for information



from them [Reagan-Bush '84], nor have I given any support to

them." A copy of the campaign material allegedly received by

Petitioner was attached to his complaint.

Reagan-Bush '84 and its Treasurer, Angela 1. Buchanan

Jackson submit this response pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section

437g(a)(1) and 11 CFR 111.6(a) and for the reasons set forth

below respectfully request that this Commission find that there

is no reason to believe that Reagan-Bush '84 or Its Treasurer

violated any provision of the Act. Respondents contend, and will

demonstrate in this Response, that the complaint herein must be

dismissed forthwith for at least two reasons. First, Reagan-Bush

'84 obtained Petitioner's name and address, not from a mailing

list as Petitioner believes, but rather from a card apparently

sent to Feagan-Bush '84 by the Petitioner himself. And second,

._ the complaint was not sworn to as required by this Commission's

Lfl Regulations. In light of the fact that Petitioner apparently

o sent Reagan-Bush '84 a card with his name and address on it, it

is no wonder that Petitioner was reluctant to swear under

penalty of perjury to the veracity of the contents of the

co complaint.

Argument

I. CIliE X.PLAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE REAGAN-BUSH '84 DID

WlIfI IN IPROPER OR ILLEGAL IN THAT PETITIONIER'S NAME AND ADDRESS
W;'I;JE NOT GlEANED F'ROM .HE IJAJDV MAILING LIST OR ANY O'T{R MAILING
LIST bUT RAlHIR FROM A P)STCARD SENT 'TO FEAGAN-BUSH '84.

The gist of the Petitioner's complaint is U'at since he

received alle&j(dly unsolicited campaign materials from Reagan-

Bush '84, then Pcan-Bush '84 rust have somehow improperly

_ecured the UAIDV rrailing list. In tlhe case sub 4ice it is

03



clear that Petitioner' s name and address were neither gleaned

from the UAIDV mailing list nor for that matter from any mailing

list. Instead, as the Affidavit of George Salem, Executive

Director of Ethnic Voters for Reagan-Bush '84, attached hereto as

Exhibit A, conclusively demonstrates, Reagan-Bush '84 obtained

Petitioner's name and address from a postcard sent to Reagan-

Bush '84. A copy of that postcard is attached as Exhibit A-1 to

the Affidavit of George Salem. As part of its program for

generating voter interest, Reagan-Bush '84 made postcards of the

type attached hereto as Exhibit A-I, available throughout the

nation. Those interested in indicating support for the

President's reelection effort were encouraged to complete the

postcard and return it to Reagan-Bush '84. Nothwithstanding his

protestations to the contrary, it would appear that at one point

during the gteneral election campaign, Petitioner did indicate

UI support for the President's re-election campaign as evidenced by

o the postcard that he completed and submitted to the Reagan-Bush

'84 Headquarters.

In conclusion, Petitioner's "belief" tat the UAIDV ailing
M 1/

list was improperly converted by Rea&an-Bush '84 is haseless

Even had Fengan-Fush '84 not been in the position to
rebut, through documentary evidence, Petitioner's baseless
allegations, the mere fact that someone received allegedly
unsolicited campaign material can in no way support a "Reason to
relieve" finding that Reagan-Bush '84 converted a mailing list.
M ost, if not all, Americans are recipients of countless political
mailings. To assert, based on the receipt of a single piece of
campaign r atrial, that one's rnme must have been iumproperly
obtained from a bone fide mailing list would boggle the mind of
Pythagoras. Vitually all mailing lists are "seeded." That is to
-ay, the owner of the list inserts the naames of non-existent
individuals. If an unathorized iailing is addressed to one of
the "1?eds" then the oa-er has sone cvidence that contents of the



and fully rebutted by the Affidavit of George Salem and

the Exhibit A attached thereto.

II. 7HE COMMAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE IT WAS NOT MW i0,
AS REQUIRED BY M1S COMMISSION'S REGULATICZ4S.

Under this Commission's Regulations the contents of a

complaint must be "sworn to and signed in the presence of a

notary public and shall be notarized." 11 CFE 111.4(b)(2). The

complaint submitted by Petitioner Butler, although signed before

a notary public was not sworn to, as required by 11 CFR

111.4(b)(2). As such, the complaint fails to comply with this

Commission's minimum standards of acceptability and consequently,

must be dismissed.

C%1

__ Conclusion

Lni As demonstrated above, the complaint filed by Petitioner

o Butler must be dismissed forthwith for two reasons. First,

Reagan-Bush '84 obtained Petitoner's name and address, not from a
C

mailing list as Petitioner hypothesized, but rather from a

Gpostcard which was apparently submitted by Petitioner to Reagan-

Nush '84. And second, the complaint fails to comply with this

Comission's minimum technical requirements In t hat it was not

executed under penalty of perjury. Consequently, the complaint

fails to allege facts sufficient to wVarant a "Reason to Believe"

finding end accordingly, it must be dismissed.

list may have been ir-properly disclosed. In the case sub
i rJce, I}lere was no allegation tiat Reagan-Fush '84 csmpaign
m3terials had been addressed to "seeds."
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Respectul ly submitted,

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel for Reagan-Bush '84

~Lfl
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AFFIDAVIT OF GBORGE SALEM

I, George Salem, being duly sworn depose and say:

1. Tat I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the
District of Columbia;

2. 7bat at all times relevant herein I was the Executive
Director of Ethnic Voters for Reagan-Bush '84. In my
capacity as Executive Director I supervised the activities
of the numerous ethnic voter groups including Native
Americans;

3. That during the course of the 1984 Presidential Campaign
the Ethnic Voters Division of Reagan-Bush '84 through a
program known as the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program
developed a national network of in excess of 100,000 ethnic
Americans. In my capacity as Executive Director I organized
and supervised the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program;

4. That as part of the Ethnic Declaration of Support
Program, volunteers for Reagan-Bush '84 distributed cards to

- ethnic voters who had indicated that they supported the
President's re-election effort. Those ethnic voters who so
desired then completed the cards and sent them to the

_ Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters in Washington, D.C. Attached
hereto as Exhibit A-1 is such a card that was apparently

UI) completed by one James Butler whose address was shown as
"515 Asbury Avenue, National Park, NJ, C063" and mailed to

oD Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters.

5. That James Butler's name, address and ethnicity were
C irade known to Reagan-Bush '84 only as a result of having

received the aforesaid card and that any correspondence
L) directed to James Butler by J ..... sh '84 re-- +n, :'--t

result of Reagan-Bush '84 having received this card; and

6. Tlat at no time did Reagan-ush '84 Rake use of any
ethnic voter mailing list unless that list was either
compiled by Reagan-Bush '84 or leased or otherwise purchased
from the lawful owner of said list.



DISTRICT OF WDLUMBIA: s

Subscribed and sworn before ue this //rdey of December,
1984.

7/ Notary Public

SEAL

Mz Commlon Expires July 14, 1989,
My Camission Expires:

0
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EXHIBIT A
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lREAGANI3USHJ 84~jA
UTh rrrq%#,va, s Aiw?,riad Campa;gn Ctonsmithe*

WES, I IJFCLARENIV SLPPORr FOR I HE IREELECTION OF REAGAN1IUS&I?

M) ct1~nic oiin (hernt."'c) is --NATIVE AMERICN_____
PARTY AFFILIATION: I PLEDGE THAT I %N IL. (Jdcc all)

Qj Rcpublican spanfr tI-cPein~t-k~~

f~jIam n( r egieed to 2vote.t Erli~t others to Sul I -M 1he pre;ient.
[] I m l'tf 'c t~ o~I Iml-pen~ient [ l IIlp by registorin, ,',cs

I' u nd my r~-l' ? FtJinic Vo~r Ramotn tu:, (print)

N James J. Butler --

* "315' hsbury Avenu'e --

I u k - . - - -- . -- -- .-liP--- . , --

I'~r~u~-d~y: -

EXHIBIT A-i

Lfl
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THNIC VOT3RS DIVIMON

CHAMIRAN
M IchaI Sotfrhos

EXECUTIV DIRECTOR
Georp Salem

We have received your "Declaration of Support"
for President Reagan and Vice-President Bush. Zn-
closed is your Ethnic -Button.

For the final few days before the election,
we suggest:

1. Telephone your friends and family and urge
them to be sure to vote on Tuesday,
November 6.

0' 2. Wear your ethnic button. It will give you

a chance to speak about the President to
all who see it.

3. Duplicate the form below and enlist as
many others to *Support the President."

- Send completed forms no later than Nov. 1.

if) Thank you for your help.

Ln MW1 rm4*ft AOuw Comp CaO
If? iETUEc VO1~ DSUGAMUO P.O. BIOX ". WAWGlOW, D.C. M31.

YES, I DECLARE MY SUPPORT FOR THE Rf.&ZCrlON OF REA A4U1

My admc eria On it:
PARTY AI'FUJAflOS4: 1 FLMGEIHAT I WL ( da)

0 3quk 0 CMqMp f o Pdoiim$ m4smia-m

0i Da rs 0 3inpm '54 Ese soppor (1heW1 Nmm0 mintpm den ommm "* bym 10m 1 11s V

I uo mew b-. --

PA lv Raagm.Sli 14. Pi Losak. OCmOM Amph M. lwdm JsIck. Trw

440 First Street N.V.. Washington. D.C. 20001 (2021 383-5460

Paid for by Reagan-Bush '84: Paul La.air. Chairman: Angci .i. Bu'.anan Jackson. Treasurer
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* 31 ASburY Atus.
Nation" Park N.J. AS~
October 31, 14 48

Federal Election Committee CO132, XC Streets NW NW
Washington, D.C. 20k63

Gentlemen: so

I am a member of: the United American. Indians of Delaware ,Vaey *

On October 29, 1984, I received the enclosed literature from the

Reagan-Bush 184 campaigz I was puzzled as to'how the Reagan

campaign was aware of the fact that I am a Native American, as

I have made no requests for information from them, nor have I given

- any support to them. I later found out that other members of U.A.IoDoV.

Nl received the exact same literature as I did. My grandfather, Chief

Wayandaga, is in charge of the membership$& names and addresses.
Ln

He is also puzzled as to how this information was gathered, as he

gave no authorization for the list to be made available to any

political campaign. Our organization is apolitical. The only

0) time we give our support to any issue is for legislation

Go
concerning Native Americanso Our organization is neither

supportive ofi-or opposed to, any political person or oran"izationo

It is my belief that Reagan-Bush 1,84 secured the names and

addresses of our membership llegally, and I eM" rp uestlltbat the

Federal Election Committee investigate this matter.

Feel free to contact me if you need further assistance in.

this matter*

Yours truly,

6James (S:Llver Eagle) Butler



da .October 29, 1 1 received the enclose* terature from the

Reagan-Bush 18 4 camp .4 I was puzzled as to'how the Reagan

campaign was aware. of the fact that I am a Native American, as

have made no requests for information from them, nor have I given

any support to them. I later found out that other members of U.A.I.DoV.

received the exact same literature as I did. My grandfatherg Chief

Wayandagag is in charge of the membershlhp'a names and addresses.

He is also puzzled em to how this information was gathered, as he

gave no authorization for the list to be made available to ay

political campaign. Our organization is apolitical. The only

time we give our support to any issue is for legislation

concerning Native Americans. Our organization is neither

0#1 supportive of,,ror opposed to, any political person or organization.

- It is my belief that Reagan-Buah '84 secured the names and
N addresses of our membership illegally, and I aM: r ebstungtbat the

Federal Election Committee investigate this matter.U1

o Feel free to contact me if you need further assistance in

this matter.

Ln Yours truly,

' James (Silver Eagle) Butler
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGON, D C 20463

Mr. James J. Butler
315 Asbury Avenue
National Park, New Jersey 08063

Re: MUR 1843

Dear Mr. Butler:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated November 5, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ('the Act') has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
Se__e 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Lrn Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

o complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

tn Charles N.•Steele
General Counsel

c0

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

A t k ( &%v-,e t- L.1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

Ronald E. Robertson, Esquire
Chief Counsel
Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street
Washington# D.C. 20001

RE: M4UR 1843
Reagan-Bush '84
Angela M. Buchanan Jackson,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Robertson:
On November .9, 1984, the Commission notified your client of

a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

04 The Commission, on , 198 , determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information

-- provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

Lnl Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



dcc5 A W.~
The resients AutholuedCampignCommtte

December 12, 1984

BX Messenger
IV F

IC.A)

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention:

Re:

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

MUR 1843

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find the Response of Reagan-Bush '84 and
its Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan Jackson to the complaint filed
with the Commission in the above-captioned matter.

Sincerely,

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

RER/cs
Enclosure

440 First Street N.W., Washington. D.C. 20001 (202)3831984
Paid for by Reagan-Bush '84: Paul Laxalt. Chairman; Angela M. Buchanan Jackson. Treasurer



MERAL CTIGI SSICI

JAMHM W I,

Petitioner, I 1843

v. OF REAGAN-BUM '84
AND lIS LREASUR&,AWUA M.
BUCHANAN JACKSON

REKAN-BUM5 84 et al.,

Resqpoxdets.

Introduction

On November 5, 1984, Petitioner, James Butler, filed a

complaint with the Federal Election Comission ("Comission")

-- wherein he alleged that Reagan-Bush '84 illegally secured the

C4 names and addresses of the membership of the United American

Indians of Delaware Valley ("UAID"). Butler purports to be a

0:3 member of UAIDV. Although Petitioner's signature was notarized,

the complaint was not sworn to, as required by the Commission's

Regulations. Nevertheless, the Commission, on Novebmer 9, 1984,
LE notified Reagan-Bush '84 and its Treasurer, Argela M. Buchanan

co Jackson that it had received a complaint "which alleges that

Reagan-Bush '84 and you, its treasurer may have violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Camp ign Act of 1971, as amended

(-the Act')."

In his complaint Petitioner alleged that the UAIDV mailing

list must have been illegally secured by Reagan-Bush '84, because

Petitioner received Reagan-Bush '84 camiign material and

according to Petitioner "I have made no request for information



from 0he (Rnan.8ush '84], nor hoe tIven any support to

them." A copy of the campaign material allegedly received by

Petitioner was attached to his complaint.

Pmpn-sBuh '84 and its Treasurer, Angels M. Buchanan

Jacso submit this response pursuent to 2 U.S.C. Section

437g(a)(1) and 11 CFR 111.6(a) and for the reasms set forth

below respectfully request that this Comission find that there

is no reason to believe that RPeagn-Bush '84 or its Treasurer

violated any provision of the Act. Respondents contend, and will

demonstrate in this Response, that the complaint herein must be

dismissed forthwith for at least two reasons. First, Reegan-Bush

'84 obtained Petitioner's name and address, not from a mailing

list as Petitioner believes, but rather from a card apparently

C4 sent to Reagan-Bush '84 by the Petitioner himself. And second,

- the complaint was not sworn to as required by this Commission's

L) Regulations. In light of the fact that Petitioner apparently

sent Reagan-Bush '84 a card with his name and address on it, it

is no wonder that Petitioner was reluctant to swear under

penalty of perjury to the veracity of the contents of the

Go complaint.

I. ME COMPLAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE REAGAN-BUSH '84 DID
N07IHING I O OR ILLEGAL IN 7RAT PETITICNER'S NAME AND ADDRESS
WERE NT GLEANED FROM IHE UAIDV MAILING LIST OR ANY OTME MAILING
LIST BUT RAIR FROM A POSTCARD ST T0 REAGAN-BUSH '84.

The gist of the Petitioner's complaint is that since he

received allegedly unsolicited campaign materials from Reagan-

Bush '84, then Reagan-Bush '84 must have somehow improperly

secured the UAIDV miling list. In the case sub judice it is
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Even had Reagan-Bush '84 not been in the position to

rebut, through documentary evidence, Petitioner's baseless
allegations, the mere fact that someone received allegedly
unsolicited campaign material can in no way support a "Reason to
Believe" finding that Reagan-Bush '84 converted a miling list.
Most, if not all, Americans are recipients of countless political
mailings. To assert, based on the receipt of a single piece of
campaign material, that one' s rnme must have been improperly
obtained from a bone fide mailing list would boggle the mind of
Pythagoras. Vitually all mailing lists are "seeded." That is to
say, the owner of the list inserts the names of non-existent
individuals. If an unathorized mailing is addressed to one of
the "seeds" then the owner has some evidence that contents of the

clear that Petitioner' a mom an addr*64 were neither glesnad

from the UAIDV miling list nor for that matter from any mailing

list. Instead, as the Affidavit of GIore Salem, Executive

Director of Ehnic Voters for Rassan-Bush '84, attached hereto as

Exhibit A, conclusively demonstrates, Respn-Buah '84 obtained

Petitioner's name and address from a postcard sent to Reagan-

Bush '84. A copy of that postcard Is attached as Exhibit A-1 to

the Affidavit of George Salem. As part of its program for

generating voter interest, Reagan-Bush '84 made postcards of the

type attached hereto as Exhibit A-I, available throughout the

nation. Those interested in indicating support for the

President's reelection effort were encouraged to complete the

postcard and return it to Reagan-Bush '84. Nothrithstanding his

protestations to the contrary, it would appear that at one point

during the general election campaign, Petitioner did indicate

support for the President's re-election campaign as evidenced by

the postcard that he completed and submitted to the Reagan-Bush

'84 Headquarters.

In conclusion, Petitioner's "belief" that the UAIDV mailing

list was improperly converted by Reagan-Bush '84 is baseless

Lrl

O



end fully rebutted by the Affidvit of George Salem and

the Exhibit A attached thereto.

II. W COM AINT UST BE DISIISSE) BCAU IT WAS NOT MM T0,
AS IR33R BY 7IS Ml ISSI(N'S RKULATIQE.

Under this Commission's Rgulations the contents of a

complaint must be "som to and signed in the presence of a

notary public and shall be notarized." 11 CFR 111.4(b)(2). The

complaint submitted by Petitioner Butler, although signed before

a notary public was not sworn to, as required by 11 CFR

111.4(b)(2). As such, the complaint fails to comply with this
Comission's minimum standards of acceptability and consequently,

must be dismissed.

-_ Conclusion

Ln As demonstrated above, the complaint filed by Petitioner

0 Butler must be dismissed forthwith for two reasons. First,

Regan-Bush '84 obtained Petitoner's name and address, not from a

mailing list as Petitioner hypothesized, but rather from a

cc postcard which was apparently submitted by Petitioner to Reagan-

Bush '84. And second, the complaint ftils to comply with this

Comission's minimum technical requirements in that it was not

executed under penalty of perjury. Consequently, the complaint

fails to allege facts sufficient to warrant a "Reason to Believe"

finding and accordingly, it must be dismissed.

list may have been improperly disclosed. In the case sub
Judice, there was no allegation that Reagan-Bush '84 campaign
materials had been addressed to "seeds."



Respectfully submitted,

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Cmm1 fbr Pleagm-Bush '84
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AFFIDAVIT OF OORE SAJ

I, George Salem, being duly worn depose and my:

1. That I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the
District of Columbia;

2. That at all times relevant herein I ws the Executive
Director of Ethnic Voters for Reepn-Bush '84. In my
capacity as Executive Director I supervised the activities
of the numerous ethnic voter groups including Native
Americans;

3. That during the course of the 1984 Presidential Campaign
the Ethnic Voters Division of Reagan-Bush '84 through a
program known as the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program
developed a national network of In excess of 100,000 ethnic
Americans. In my capacity as Executive Director I organized

47 and supervised the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program;

Nr 4. That as pert of the Ethnic Declaration of Support
Program, volunteers for Reagan-Bush '84 distributed cards to

- ethnic voters who had indicated that they supported the
N4 President's re-election effort. Those ethnic voters who so

desired then completed the cards and sent them to the
- Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters in Wshington, D.C. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A-1 is such a card that was apparently
Lf completed by one James Butler whose address was shown as

i"315 Asbury Avenue, National Park, NJ, 08063" and mailed to
Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters.

5. That James Butler's name, address and ethnicity were
made known to Reagan-Bush '84 only as a result of having
received the aforesaid card and that any correspondence

t0 directed to James Butler by Reagan-Bush '84 was the direct
CO result of Reagan-Bush '84 having received this card; and

6. That at no time did Reagan-Bush '84 make use of any
ethnic voter mailing list unless that list was either
compiled by Reagan-Bush '84 or leased or otherwise purchased
from the lawful owner of said list.



DISIECT OF COLUMIA: as

Subscribed and sworn before me this L day of Deomber,
1984.

~AL

Cmy si ion Expires:
U1 CaMNMkh Excph= July 14, 1909

C*4
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* REAGAN jBUSH 184
The Er i&eults Authorized Campaip Comsmltter

ElIINIC VOTERS DIVISION P.O. BOX 2700, %VASHINGTO%. D.C. 20013

YES, I DECLARE MV SUi'PORT FOR 1HE RE-ELECTION OF REAGAN-BUSH!

My ethnic origin (heritage) is: NATIVE A4ERICAN-
PARTY AFFILIATION: I PLEDGE THAT I WILL: (check anl)

%e Republican 1, Campaign for the President's re-election
r- I am registered it vo. Democrat ] Enlit othm to suppwi the Pre-odent.

l-]J I am niot rcgisereJ 11 ' otC. [] Irtependent ] Help by registering voters.

Please stnd mi Reagan-Bush '84 Ethnic Voters Button to: (print)

James J. Butler
3 ,... sbury Ave n-x.

rc;'he 315-- -- -- -L 1.
c t) S-,ate: . . .. ZIP ... . .. .. . ..

;Li3 ERT E. SCHUUKERtnI I .a-w t cruit d by ..

C P d vor Rcqa r !,I!4 '-4 Pa.i La'.It. h, i n. Ane];s 1. Su hifr4n J;Ak.*W. Tr.aUrc

V. -

EXHIBIT A-I
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FEDERAL FIS ON OHISSION

JAMES BUTLER

Petitioner, MUR 1843

v. RESPONSE OF REAGAN-BUI '84
AND ITS 7PEASUR, ANGELA M.
BUCHANAN JACKSON.

REAGAN-BUSH '84 et al.,

Respondents.

Introduction

On November 5, 1984, Petitioner, James Butler, filed a

complaint with the Federal Election Commission ("Comission")

wherein he alleged that Reagan-Bush '84 illegally secured the

names and addresses of the membership of the United American

Indians of Delaware Valley ("UAIDV"). Butler purports to be a

member of UAIDV. Although Petitioner's signature was notarized,

the complaint was not sworn to, as required by the Commission's

R ?gulations. ?,overtheless, the Com.mission, on Noveher 9, 1984,

notified Rcagan-Eush '84 and its Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan

jac'son that it 1;d received a complaint "which alleges that

Feagan-ush '84 and you, its treasurer tray have violated certain

sections of the Federal Election Campign Act of 1971, as amended

('th .ct' )."1

In his complaint Petitioner alleged t}-at the UAIDV i,.ailing

list :i:3t i,;ve be en iflegally secured by Reagan-Bush '84, because

Petiticner received FReagan-Push '84 c,-,.-aign raILerial and

ac'oding to Petitioner "I have r>ado no request for inforiration



from them (Reagan-Bush '84], nor have I given any support to

them." A copy of the campaign material allegedly received by

Petitioner was attached to his complaint.

Reagan-Bush '84 and its Treasurer, Angela M. Buchanan

Jackson submit this response pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section

437g(a)(1) and 11 CFR 111.6(8) and for the reasons set forth

below respectfully request that this Commission find that there

Is no reason to believe that Reagan-Bush '84 or its Treasurer

violated any provision of the Act. Respondents contend, and will

demonstrate in this Response, that the complaint herein must be

dismissed forthwith for at least two reasons. First, Reagan-Bush

'84 obtained Petitioner's name and address, not from a mailing

list as Petitioner believes, but rather from a card apparently

sent to Reagan-Bush '84 by the Petitioner himself. And second,

t he complaint was not sworn to as required by this Commission's

Regulatlons. In light of the fact that Petitioner apparently

sent Peagan-Bush '84 a card with his name and address on it, it

is no wonder that Petitioner was reluctant to swear under

penalty of perjury to the veracity of the contents of the

ccmplaint.

Arguiient

I. MIE CC)MLAINT MUST BE DISMISSED EECAUSE RFAGAN-BUSH '84 DID
OThING IM IOPFR OR ILLFXCAL IN ThAT PETITIONEW'S ANE AND ADDRESS

V,'FRE WOT GLEANED FROM qhE UAIDV FAILING LIST OR ANY O'fTlR ,AILING
LTST BUT TAWIR FIROM A POSTCARD SFNT TO REACAN-FUSH '84.

The gist of the Petitioner's complaint is that since he

received alleedly unzolicited ,ei:.aign materials from 7,rwgan-

Bush '84, then FPc6gn-Bush '84 Eust have so..Thow L .roperly

, ecured the UAILV w,-iling list. In the case sub udice it is

U)
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clear thet Petitioner's name and address were neither gleaned

from the UAIDV vailing list nor for that matter from any mailing

list. Instead, as the Affidavit of George Salem, Executive

Director of Ethnic Voters for Reagan-Bush '84, attached hereto as

Exhibit A, conclusively demonstrates, Reegan-Bush '84 obtained

Petitioner's name and address from a postcard sent to Reagan-

Bush '84. A copy of that postcard is attached as Exhibit A-1 to

the Affidavit of George Salem. As part of its program for

generating voter interest, Reagan-Bush '84 made postcards of the

type attached hereto as Exhibit A-I, available throughout the

nation. Those interested in indicating support for the

President's reelection effort were encouraged to complete the

postcard and return it to Reagan-Bush '84. Nothwithstanding his

protestations to the contrary, it would appear that at one point

during the general election campaign, Petitioner did indicate

support for the President's re-election campaign as evidenced by

the postcard that he completed and submitted to the Reagan-Bush

'84 Headquarters.

In cooclusion, Petitioner's "belief" that the UAIDV nailing
1/

list was improperly converted by PReagan-Bush '84 is baseless

Even had Reagan-Push '84 not been in the position to
rebut, through documentary evidence, Petitioner's baseless
allegations, the mere fact that someone received allegedly
unsolicited campaign material can in no way support a "Reason to
Believe" finding that Peagan-Rush '84 converted a mailing list.
M'ost, if not all, Americans are recipients of countless political
mailings. T assert, based on the receipt of a single piece of
campaign uaterial, that one's rinme rmust hove been improperly
obtained from a bone fide mailing list would boggle the mind of
Pythagoras. Vitually all mailing lists are "seeded." That is to
say, the owner of the list inserts the roes of non-existent
individuals. If an unathorized mailing is addressed to one of
the "seeds" then the oi,.ier has somne evidence that conttents of the



and fully rebutted by the Affidavit of George Salem and

the Exhibit A attached thereto.

II. [HE OMHRAINT MUST BE DISMISSED BECAUSE IT WAS NOT SWORN 70,
AS REQUIRED BY IHIS COMISSION'S REQULATIGS.

Under this Commission's Regulations the contents of a

complaint must be "sworn to and signed in the presence of a

notary public and shall be notarized." 11 CFR 111.4(b)(2). The

complaint submitted by Petitioner Butler, although signed before

a notary public was not sworn to, as required by 11 CFR

111.4(b)(2). As such, the complaint fails to comply with this

Commission's minimum standards of acceptability and consequently,

must be disissed.

Conclusion

As demonstrated above, the complaint filed by Petitioner

o3 Butler must be dismissed forthwith for two reasons. First,

Reagan-Bush '84 obtained Petitoner's name and address, not from a

mailing list as Petitioner hypothesized, but rather from a

co p)stcard which was apparently submitted by Petitioner to Reagan-

Bush '84. And second, the complaint fails to comply with this

Commission's riinimum technical requirements in that it was not

executed under penalty of perjury. Consequently, the complaint

fails to allege facts sufficient to warrant a "Reason to Believe"

finding and accordingly, it must be dismissed.

list may have been improperly disclosed. In the case sub
f!Jice, there was no allegation that Reagan-Push '84 campaign
ieterials had been addressed to "seeds."



m

Res tfily submitted,

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel for Reagan-Bush '84

tnCD,
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AFFIDAVIT OF GEORGE SAM l .

I, George Salem, being duly sworn depose and say:

1. That I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the
District of Columbia;

2. That at all times relevant herein I was the Executive
Director of Ethnic Voters for Reagan-Bush '84. In my
capacity as Executive Director I supervised the activities
of the numerous ethnic voter groups including Native
Americans;

3. That during the course of the 1984 Presidential Campaign
the Ethnic Voters Division of Reagan-Bush '84 through a
program known as the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program
developed a national network of in excess of 100,000 ethnic
Americans. In my capacity as Executive Director I organized
and supervised the Ethnic Declaration of Support Program;

4. That as part of the Ethnic Declaration of Support
Program, volunteers for Reagan-Bush '84 distributed cards to

-- ethnic voters who had indicated that they supported the
President's re-election effort. Those ethnic voters who so
desired then completed the cards end sent them to the

- Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters in Washington, D.C. Attached
hereto as Exhibit A-1 is such a card that was apparently

If completed by one James Butler whose address was shown as
"315 Asbury Avenue, National Park, NJ, 08063" and mailed to

oD Reagan-Bush '84 Headquarters.

5. That James Butler's name, address and ethnicity were
made known to Reagan-Bush '84 only as a result of having
received the aforesaid card and that any correspondence

V) directed to James Butler by Reagan-Bush '84 was the direct
result of Reagan-Bush '84 having received this card; and

6. That at no time did Reagan-Bush '84 make use of any
ethnic voter mailing list unless that list was either
compiled by Reagan-Bush '84 or leased or otherwise purchased
from the lawful owner of said list.

C I- ALEM~
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DISTRICT OF COUMBIA: s

Subscribed and sworn before me this /1/_day of December,
1984.

Notary Public

SEAL

MZ C=Mmo expires July 14, 1989
My Comission Expires:

It P
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REGAN-BUSH 1,/
Tr rreJd% at*% Atihwid Camp;-;n Cuinonittire

YFS, I DEFCLARE MIVSUIPORI FOR 1 HE RE-ELECTION OF ]REA;4S-IWSH!

N ctrcoiin(1cit~e i:NATIVE A1 RJAN - -

PARTY AFFILIAr ION: I PLEDGE THAT I WILL, (check an)

Iam ie;egkired to %oe Republian

[1iam no; rc-i,';crcJ to 'oie. 2Dm ajj!-a1n

0 Ca'npirn for the presid~rt reclcci(n.

(jJ ErM1I' ofhcr! to supv- flr t.C Prc'iht-t
[3 Help by rcisvrin- %tiers.

P1 -k-l v w si Rrv n4-Suh -S4 Ftinic VriIlufti.n to: (print)

-arics J. Butler
315- sbury wvenaga --- -

FAT~Ki E. SCC37-,TU -

F'ri f, r,,,- u it. ch., i~n. ?%,z~!iA N1 -n.' .~~ T. u.fcr

EXHIBIT A-i
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CON LAINAN' S lAE:B

RELEVANT STATUTE:

CHC~~KED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

17
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James (Siver Eagle) Butler

Reagani-Bush '84
Angela N. Buchanan Jackson, Treasurer

2 U.8.C. S 438(a) (4)

FEC 'e Inde!p FE "ext* Search of
1983-84 Data Base

CHECKED: None

SUNUK R OF ALLEGATIOUS

Mr. Butler alleges that the Reagan-Bush '84 Committee (the

'Committee') secured the names and addresses of a membership

¢uup called the United American Indians of Delaware Valley,

('UAIDV') through some unspecified, illegal means. No specific

section of the Act or Regulations is allegedly violated.

Mr. Butler asserts facts giving rise to his belief that

suggest a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 438(a)(4) of Title 2, United States Code, provides

that "information copied from . . . reports or statements [on

file with the Commission) may not be sold or used by any person

b$C, 43

FIRst A33A POO~'si~ I
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'84n!c "oter Division, whicht kd I. t

~tion from then and. baa gltve nO. suOtt to thbm The

+ rbbip list of the . Z is 't aid byM. Butler to

u"+i+lible to any political orgeiizatioa an YOt, s ra

members of the group received the sane literature from Reagan-

Bush '84. Mr. Butler states that his ircap i4 apolltioal aside

from occasionally supporting legislation concerning Native

Americans. Kr. Butler does not say whether he or any other

members of the group ever contributed to a federal andida te

amounts totaling In excess of $200, thus requiring that candidate

- to itenize any such contributions in FEC reportse

£11 Evidence of contributions by Mr. Butler or any other member

0 of the UAIDV, or the UAIDV as an entity, to .federal candidates,

could lead to conclusion that a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 438(a)(4) occurred. Commission records, however, do notLn

cO indicate that Mr. Butler or the UAIDV made any contribution, at

least, not in excess of $500--the computer entry threshold. A

search of the Commission's 1983-1984 data base, using the OGO

index, discloses 123 contributors named Butler. Only seven of

those persons are named Jim, James or "J," and none of the seven

are located in Delaware or New Jersey - Mr. Butler's address. A

search of the same data base, using the Commission computer

program that searches for a particular OText* disclosed no entry
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The Gener alt,: el akes no repd 26,tion in this matter
at this time because the loagan-Bush '84 Comittee has not yet

responded to the notice of this complaint. The Coamittee has

requested and was granted an extension of two weeks in which to
file its response. Accordingly, the itee's response is due

December 14, 1984r and this Offict will report further to the

Commission following receipt of the Committee's response.

Charles H. Steele
0 Genera unsel

/ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _B Y :

Ln Associate General Counsel

CO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Decenber 4, 1984

Ronald Z. Robertson, Esquire
Chief Counsel
Reagan/Bush '84
440 First Street, N.V.
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: MUR 1843
Reagan/Bush '84

Angela M. Buchanan Jackson,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Robertson:

-- This is in reference to your letter dated November 21, 1984,
requesting an extension of 14 days until December 14, 1984, to

(4 respond to the Commission's notice of the receipt of a complaint.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter,
this Office has determined to grant you your requested extension.
Accordingly, your response will be due on December 14, 1984.

OD This Office has also considered your request that copies of
all correspondence from the Commission or this Office relating to
all Reagan/Bush '84 Matters Under Review be sent to you. Your

Crequest will be treated by this Office as a continuing
Designation of Counsel Statement by the treasurer of

L, Reagan/Bush '84 until it is expressly withdrawn by the treasurer
by letter to this Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Paul Reyes, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,
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The Pr 6ldt's Authorized Camign Committee

November 21, 1984

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -

Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

C:)

71 -

Re: MUR 1843

go

Dear Mr. Gross:

Pursuant to your letter with enclosures 
dated Novembe- 9,

1984, addressed to Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, Treasurer,
Reagan-Bush '84; enclosed please find Statement of Designation
of Counsel of Reagan-Bush '84, signed by Roy G. Hale, Deputy
Treasurer, Reagan-Bush '84.

Due to the demands on our time based on travel commitments,
demands arising in connection with the initial phase of the
committee's winding down process and difficulties which we have
encountered in contacting former campaign personnel familiar
with the above-captioned matter, we hereby request an extension
of time for filing the response of Reagan-Bush '84 in this
matter to December 14, 1984.

I also request that copies of all correspondence from the
Commission or its Office of General Counsel relating to all
Reagan-Bush '84 Matters Under Review be sent to me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Bes Regards,

o6nald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

440 First Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20001 (202)383984
Paid for by ReaganBush '84: Paul Laxalt. Chairman Angela M BuchananJackson, Treasurer



dAGANI WHM
The Presidet' Authorized Cang Commitee

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463

TO:

RE: MUR 1843

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

Ronald E. Robertson
Chief Counsel

Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20001

TELEPHONE: (202) 383-1979

The above named individual is hereby designated as
counsel for Reagan-Bush '84 and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and
to act on behalf of Reagan-Bush '84 before the Commission.

Date: November 21, 1984 REAGAN-BUSH '84 (General
Election Commission)

BY:

De

440 First Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

(202) 383-1970

440 First Street N.W.. Washington, D.C. 20001 (202) 383-1984
Paid for by Reagan Bush '84: Paul Laxalt. Chairman; Angela M Buchanan Jackson, Treasurer
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C, 2043

November 9, 1984

James Butler
315 Asbury Avenue
National Park , New Jersey 08063

Dear Mr. Butler:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on November 5, 1984, against Reagan-Bush '84
and Angela M. Buchanan Jackson, which alleges violations of the

1W Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be notified of

%0 this complaint within five days.

- You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

14I additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have

V1 attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

O Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

* Sincerely,

C Charles N. Stee3l
Lfl Gener as

Associate teral Counsel

Enclosure

By



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

November 9, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Angela M. Buchanan Jackson
Treasurer
Reagan-Bush '84
440 First Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Re: MUR 1843

Dear Ms. Jackson:

This letter is to notify you that on November 5, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Reagan-Bush '84 and you, as treasurer may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

- amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1843. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Reagan-Bush '84
and you, as treasurer in connection with this matter. YourCresponse must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

coI
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Paul ieyes, the
staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genftal Counsel/'

By: kenneth A. Gr a
Associate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosures
S o1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

cc: President Ronald Reagan

Lfl
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315 Asbury Avenue 4A4:
National Park N.J.
October 31, 1I 8

Federal Election Committee
13?5 K Street, NW Jul.- :
Washington, D.C. 20463 " -:

Gentlemen:MO

I am a member o. the United AmericaL Indlans of Delaware Yey.-

On October 29, 1984, I received the enclosed literature from the

Reagan-Bush '84 campaign. I was puzzled as to how the Reagan

campaign, was aware. of the fact that I an a Native American as

I have made no requests for information from them, nor have I given

any support to them. I later found out that other members of U.A.IoDoV.

received the exact same literature as I did. My grandfather, Chief

Wayandaga, is in charge of the membeship#& names and addresses.

He is also puzzled as to how this information was gathered, as he

gave no authorization for the list to be made available to any

political campaigns Our organization is apolitical. The only

time we give our support to any issue is for legislation

concerning Native Americans* Our organization is neither

supportive ofroropposed to, any political person or organization.

It is my belief that Reagan-Bush '84 secured the names and

addresses of our membership illegally, and I Wad eystl -tbat the

Federal Election Committee investigate this matter.

Feel free to contact me if you need further assistance in

this matter.

Yours truly,

James (Silver Zeal) 3tler

W oler ubU~c of Nw .:

MyCm"'..~'~wlC "' 2 °_.



TePraMdmt's Aueoiins Cajag Commfttme

ETI'RC VOTEIRSt tDIVION

CHMRMAN
Michael SoUrhos

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Geofge Salem

We have received your "Declaration of Support"
for President Reagan and Vice-President Bush. En-
closed is your Ethnic Button.

For the final few days before the election,
we suggest:

1. Telephone your friends and family and urge
them to be sure to vote on Tuesday,
November 6.

2. Wear your ethnic button. It will give you

a chance to speak about the President to
all who see it.

3. Duplicate the form below and enlist as
C14 many others to "Support the President."

Send completed forms no later than Nov. 1.

Thank you for your help.
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